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Lawrence H. Norton, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20463 

WILLIAMSWLLE, NY 14221 

PHONEt 7164314767 
FAX 71616313354 

Re: Complaint Against Jack Davis and Jack Davis for Conmess 
E 
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Dear Mr. Norton: 

I hereby submit this complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5441d against John “Jack” 
Davis and Jack Davis for Congress. 

I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND: 

John “Jack” Davis is the Democratic candidate for the United States Congress, 
House of Representatives, from the 26* District of New York in the upcoming election to 
be held November 2,2004. Candidate Davis has established a principal campaign 
committee, Jack Davis for Congress (FEC ID # C00397794). 

Candidate Davis and his Committee have distributed printed campaign materials, 
maintained a campaign website and placed print advertising in the October 7,2004 Akron 
Bugle. 

II. VIOLATIONS: 

Political committees must include a disclaimer on all “public communications” 
regardless of whether the communication expressly advocates the election or defeat of a 
clearly identified candidate or solicits funds in connection with a federal election. 
Specific examples of public communications that would require a disclaimer include a 
political committee’s website, newspaper advertisements, and printed materials. See 2 
U.S.C. 5441d; 11 CFR 110.1 l(a). 

A. Disclaimer Notices: Candidate Davis’ printed material violates 2 U.S.C. 
5441d and 11 CFR 110.11 (c)(2)(i)-(iii). According to these regulations, notice must 
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appear within a printed box set apart from the other contents in the communication and 
the print must be of a sufficient type-size to be clearly readable by the recipient. Further, 
in the case of single-sided documents, the disclaimer must appear on the front pursuant to 
1 1 CFR 110.1 l(c)(2)(iv). The Davis printed materials (Attachments 1 through 8) have 
either no disclaimer or an insufficient disclaimer. 
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B. Website: The Davjs for Congress website (Attachment 9) also violates 2 
U.S.C. 94414 and 11 CFR 110.11 because it has no disclaimer whatsoever. 

C. Newspaper Advertisement: Davis' advertisement in the Akron Bugle 
newspaper on October 7,2004 (Attachment 10) further violates 2 U.S.C. $441d and 11 
CFR 110.11 because it has no disclaimer. 

m. CONCLUSION: 

For the reasons set forth above, I respectfully request that the Federal Election 
Commission find that a violation of the law has occurred, and that an investigation be 
commenced immediately. 

State of New York 

This 28* day of October, 2004 MARY M BORODZlfi 
Reg. No. OlB06013951 

Notary Public,State of New YOdi 
Qualified in Erie Count 
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Jack Davis for Congress 
N.Y .S. 26th District 

P.O. Box2004 
12600 Clarence Or. Rd 

Akron, NY 14001 

_ _  Join with 
-XCK DAVIS 
to SAVE 

AM E RI CAN 
JOBS! 
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Bristol-Meyers Squibb 
Eli Lillv & Co. 
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Bristol-Meyers Squibb 
Eli Lilly & Co. 

Jack Davis for Congress 

P: 7 16-542-j20O - F: 7 16-542-2 100 / 542-5225 
Toll Free: 866-542-3378 

wwwjackdav isforcongress.com 

P.0 BOX 2004 - A~XOII, NY 14001 
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Johnson & Johnson 

Lou Dobbs of CNN is building a list of Multinational companies that outsource American 
jobs. Many of these companies are contributors to Congressman Thomas Reynolds. This 
list is incomplzte and represents a sinal1 sample. 

~~ 

GlaxoSmithKline 
Johnson & Johnson 
Merck & Co. 

1 I Aventis Pasteur USA I 

Pfizer hc. 

Invacare 
1 

Novartis Corp. 
Pfizer Inc. 

Znvacare 
Guldant COT. 

PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS: 
Proctor and Gamble 
Texaco 
Sun Micro Systems 

Scherling-Plough Corp. 
PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS: I 

Proctor and Gamble 
Texaco 
Sun Micro Systems 

Coca Cola 
Time Warner 
General Milk 
Lockheed Martin 
SERVICE COMPANIES: 
Verizon 
Saliie Mae 
SBC Communications 
Providian Financial 

Coca Cola 
Time Wmer 
General Mills 
Lockheed Martin 
SERVICE COMPANIE8: 
Verizon 
SdlieMae 
SBC Communications 
Providian Financial 

Inforination tri this table IS available for revie\+ at \y\\\i oDensccrcM and from the Federal Election Conimission at \ ~ B \ v  fec eo& 





Why does Congressman Tom Reynolds vote to keep citizens in 
his district from buying lower cost presc~ption drugs in 
measby Canada? 

Why did Congressman Tom Rey~iolds vote 
Australian Free Trade Agreement? It specifically prohibits 
importing iuwer cost prescription drugs from Australia. Many 
of these were manufactured in America& 

favor of the 

1s Tom Reynolds voting to help you ---- or help himself? 
yn0ldS' vote for sale? 

c S! 
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Congressman Tom Reynolds likes to say he’s working for you. 
But he keeps voting for policies that send our jobs overseas to cheap-labor countries. 

I .  

Dctober 7 he voted for the FISC corporate tax bill that makes it more profitable for Kodak 
and Delphi to invest in China rather than in Rochester or Lockport. 

In June, Reynolds voted to give a $10 billion Homeland Security contract to a foreign 
company.. So if you’re a computer engineer in Amherst or Monroe County, don’t expect any 

of that money to end up in your pocket. 

And if you’re graduating from U.B. or R.I,T., chances are you won’t be working around here. 

Reynolds’ votes for the Australia Trade Agreement and the Andean Trade Preferences Act 
let duty-free imports of dairy and vegetables undercut prices for .farmers in Attica and Elba. 

Whether you work at a machine or a desk, whether you spend time in a classroom, on a 
factory floor or on a tractor, you are in line to be outsourced. 

And it’s sad when the man in Washington who’s supposed to be looking out for us is looking 
out for the outsourcing multinational companies instead. 

J Y J 

i 

PAID FOR BY JACK DAVl-bR CONGRESS. Polltlcql contributlons are not t a 4 u c t l b l e  for t a x  purposes. 
L a  



9 

f 

Rep. Tom Reynolds has taken more than $100,000 from big drug companies. 
- \  ' f Then he votes to stop you from buying low-cost prescription medicine from 

Canada. 

You and your family need access to low-cost medicine. 

But Reynolds needs money from big drug companies to advance his career in 
Washington. 

I 
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2’000 - Reynolds voted NO against a motion to provide a Senior pk~criptian 
plan for all eligible seniors. 

2003 - Reynolds voted NC? on allowing Americans access to lower  st 
prescsiption drugs from Canada. 

2003 - Reynolds voted NO preventing a gumteed presmiptiun drug benefit 
fiom being created for seniors under Medicare. 



Jack Davis for Congress 
P.O. Box 2004 - Akron, NY 14001 

Toll Free: 866-542-5878 
w w w.jackdavisforcongress.com 

P: 716-542-5200 - F: 716-542-2100 
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June 17.2004 

Dear Members of the Independence Party: 

1s Reynolds buying more votes? 

The Buffalo News reported that Tom Reynolds gave at least $155,000 to Albany Republicans and they 
rewarded him with a safe district (26tb). There are approximately 183,000 Republican and 137,000 
Democra?jc vo?ers in the district. This is no accident in Western New York, where there are about an equal 
number of registered Republicans and Democrats. 

The Democratic process of 'one man, one vote' is firther corrupted by the selection process used by the 
Independence Party to nominate the candidate for the 26' district. 

There are seven counties in the 26* district. Monroe County, due to the preponderance of Golisano voters in 
the last election, will select the nominee for Congress in the 26* district. Monroe County represents only 
2 1 % of the total number of registered Independence Party members. 

- 
,) 

There were 3 Independence Party committee members (Don Porto and two others), when 1 presented my 
platform and request for the Independence Party endorsement. 1 am quite sure 1 convinced the two 
committee members to vote for me. From what I can determine, Don Porto, the chairman of the 
Independence Party, made the decision to give the nomination to Tom Reynolds. . 
Therefore, one vote decided for almost 10,000 Independence Party members whether the 'Save Jobs' 
candidate, Jack Davis, would be on the Independence Party ballot in November. The crowning blow is: Don 
Porto does not live in the 26' district! 

If I were a quitter, I would quit; but 1 am not. 

I have asked Don Porto for permission to run in the Independence Party primary election against Torn 
Reynoids. Again it is up to him. , 

I need your help. Please call Don Porto (585-38 1 -2? 38 or 585-586-67 17), email (ipmonroe(ii>,hotma11.com), 
or write him at 6 Golf Stream Drive, Penfield, TW 14526-2520. Tell him the selection process was flawed 
and you would like to vote in an Independence Party primary between Reynolds and Davis to choose your 
Independence Party candidate for Congress. 

I 

The second request: Don Porto, Tom Reynolds, or some other person they designate will ask you to sign the 
petition for Tom Reynolds. Don't sign the Independence Party petitions. Wait until I get approval to run in 
the primary of the Independence Party and then sign my petition. 
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Under Congressman l h a  Reynolds' watch. 



June 17,2004 

Dear Members of the Independence Party: 

My name is Jack Davis; I'm running for Congress in the 26" District. I am an engineer, a former 
naval officer, and the founder, owner, and manager of a successful manufacturing business. My 
company is not for sale and it is not sending any jobs to Communist China. 

The future of our country is at stake. We are at war - an economic war - and we are losing. The 
shock troops in this war are 60 million Chinese willing to work for 75 cents an hour. 

Our elected oficials, including Tom Reynolds, are doing nothing to defend us. Worse - they are 
actually encouraging American companies to move offshore. 

I am a patriot and I am on a mission to save American jobs, farms, and industries. 

For a nation to be strong, it must grow, dig, or make a product. 

My Platfonn (Short Version) 

I .  I pledge to work to change America's policies on globalization, free trade, NAFTA, and 
the WTO. They are destroying American jobs, f m s ,  and industries. I am anti- 
globalization, anti-free trade, anti-NAFTA, and anti-WTO. 

2. I will take the lead in passing the balanced trade law. 

3. I am for enforcing America's immigration laws: 

- 
- Deporting illegal aliens 

No amnesty for illegal aliens 

4. I will take the lead in passing laws to reduce the high cost of health care and the high cost 
of pharmaceuticals for working families and retirees. 

I have committed $500,000 of my own money to this campaign. 

Tom Reynolds is a free trader and in favor of NAFTA and WTO and other fiee trade agreements 
yet to be signed. His major supporters are the managers of multinational corporations that are , 

exporting American jobs to Red China. 

Your choice is Jack Davis or Tom Reynolds as your Independence Party candidate for Congress. 

Please contact Don Port0 and other members of the Independence Party to discuss the lost jobs, 
illegal aliens, rising costs of health care, and then my candidacy. 



The Facts on Free Trade 

I 

Fact: 
In the past three years, the US.  has lost 2.7 million 
manufacturing jobs . 

Fact: 
Major U.S. companies like IBM, General Motors, 
Honeywell and others are investing billions and 
billions of dollars in manufacturing facilities in China. 

Fact: 

Fact: 

Fact: 

Fact: 

4 labor pool of tens of millions of people in China is 
willing to work for less than a dollar an hour. 

lobs losses extend beyond manufacturing to include 
hi-tech, call center, accounting, medical diagnostics 
and banking. 

Over the last two years, over 330,000 hi-tech jobs were 
lost to offshoring. 

Massive wage differentials not only pull jobs to 
overseas locations but also have an erosive effect on 
wages paid to U.S. workers in these jobs. For 
example: 

* The average senior softwarmgimer in Silicon Valley 
earns $13O,OOO while a senior programmer in India 
makes $41 ,~oo.") 

+r Computer programmers that would cost $56 per hour in 
the U.S- are available in China for $12.50 per hour. (*) * U.S. law firms are employing legal assistants and 
paralegals in India for a third of $18-24 per hour that 
they would typically pay U.S. workers in these 
positions. (3) 

When you know the facts, 
you know hy 'free trade' is bad for A 

(over) 



Look-at what the experts are saying 
I z * The most widely cited projection is by a group called Forrester 

Research, which has predicted that 3.3 million U.S. jobs and $136 
billion in wages will be moved overseas by 2015.“ * A Coldman-Sachs study estimates that as many as 6 million jobs could 
move overseas in the next decade? 

.dk More specialized projections include the Gartner Group’s estimate 
that 10 percent of U.S. technology jobs will have moved offshore by 
2005‘6’ and that, despite the brewing political backlash, up to 25 
percent of traditional IT jobs will be relocated from developed to 
developing countries by 2010.’’ * AT Kearney predicts 500,000 financial service jobs (8 percent of all 
U.S. jobs in banking, brokerage and insurance) will be shipped 
overseas by May 2008.’*) * Almost 5 percent of U.S. human resource jobs had been sent offshore 
by mid-2003, a figure that is expected to rise to at least 15 percent by 
2007!’) 

dt A survey by the Chicago consulting firm Diamond Cluster 
International, Inc. found that 86 percent of corporate executives polled 
expect to sent more technology jobs abroad in the next year, compared 
with 32 percent two years ago.(”) 

i 

American prosperity depends upon 
balanced trade not free trade. 

Sources: 

(1) Pete Engardio, Aaron Bernstein, Manjeet Kripalani, “Globalization’s White Collar Job Shift,” 
Business Week, February 3,2003. 

(2) William Bulkeley, “IBM Documents Give Rare Look at Sensitive Plans on ‘Offshoring’,” Wall 
Street Journal, January1 9,2004. 

(3) Paul McDougalI, “Legal Research and Back Office Work To Go Offshore Next,” Information 
Week, December 9,2003. . 

(4) Cited in Stacy Teicher, ‘White Collar Jobs Moving Abroad,” Christian Science Monitor, July 29, 
203. 

(5) Bill Dudley, Jan Hatzius, Ed McKelvey, “U.S. Ecomonics Analyst,” Goldman-Sachs newsletter, 
Issue No. 03/38, September 19,2003. 

(6) Cited in Jonathan Krim, “Grove Says U.S. is Losing Edge in Tech Sector,” Business Week, 
October 10,2003. 

(7) Paul Taylor, “Developing Nations to Soak Up 25 Percent of IT Jobs,” Financial Times, March 
17,2004. 

(8) Karen Krebsback, “Outsourcing: Fighting a Giant Sucking Sound,” Bank TechnologyNews, 2003 
(9) Jay Whitehead, publisher of HRO Today magazine, quoted in Teicher, “White Collar Jobs Moving 

Abroad .” 
(IO) Ken Brown, “Offshore Outsourcing Will Increase, Poll Finds,” The Wall Street Journal, March 

26,2004. 

Paid for by Jack Davis for Congress. Political contributions are not tax deductible for income tax purposes 



- - -  ,I Dear Fellow Seniors: 

Is Tom Reynolds really interested in lowering the 
cost of medicine for the elderly? 

His vote for the agreement is his vote against low 
cost prescription drugs. 

Ask Tom Reynolds why he voted for the agreement 
and against our Seniors even though fellow House 
members Rep. Jack Quinn and Rep. Louise Slaughter 
voted against it and supported our Seniors. 

- People concerned about low cost prescription drugs for seniors 
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"I am running for one reason and one 
reason only: To save American jobs from 
unfair foreign competition and to save 
American businesses from having to 
compete with those who are unwilling or 
unable to pay a living wage. My opponent 
says there is little America can do to stop 
the steady flow of good paying jobs away 
from our shores beyond begging those who 

change their ways ... I disagree!" -lack 
Da vis 

, - 
are making millions a t  our expense to Jack Davis 
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Announcement of Candidacy for the 
26th District 

Date: Thursday March 18, 2004 - Time: 7:OO pm 
Manufacturer Jack Davis will announce his candidacy 

for the 26th congressional district tonight at 12600 
Clarence Center Road off Cummings Rd Off Route 5 
(Main Street), Akron starting at 7:OO PM The home 

base of I Squared R Element Inc. 

I .  . . .  . -  
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JACK DAVIS FOR CONGRESS.cohf 

Check back soon for official endorsements! 
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JACK DAVIS, CANDIDATE FOR CONGRESS, BLAMES HIGH 
COST OF GASOLINE ON BUSH-REYNOLDS FREE TRADE 
FOLIC 

In the Sunday Buffalo News it was reported that 
Representative Thomas M. Reynolds visited gas 
stations in Williamsville and.Greece where he 
outlined a plan to lower gas prices by 
temporarily halting shipments of crude oil to 
the Strategic Petroleum Reserve. He has called 
on Energy Secretary Spence Abraham to suspend 
shipments of the crude oil to the petroleum 
reserves. 

Reynolds claims that; "By temporarily halting 
shipments to the (reserve), were able to put oil 
back on the market and drive prices back down 
without depleting reserves that may be needed in 
the event of a critical o i l  shortage." 

Jack Davis, running for Congress in the same 
Congressional district disagrees and states; 
"The amount of o i l  going into the U.S. reserves 
is insignificant when compared to the world 
production, and w i l l  not lower the price of 
gasoline even if the Energy Department agrees to 
Reynolds request. If 

Further, candidate Jack Davis points ou t  that on 
the same Sunday, same paper, Meg Richards 
reported; "OPEC, which supplies about a third of 
the worlds oil, had long kept prices in a range 
of $25 to $30 per barrel - high enough to . 
maintain revenues but low enough not to 
encourage conservation efforts or the 
development of alternative energy sources. But 
when the dollar started to weaken last summer, 
the group raised its price band to $30 to $35 
per barrel, many analysts say the stage is set 
for prices to surge past $40. 

U.S. demand for energy has risen steadily as the 
economy has  improved, but supplies of crude oil 
are tight, and likely to get even tighter if the 
Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries 
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goes ahead with planned production cuts next 
month. Terrorism fears and political unrest in 
Venezuela, the worlds No. 5 oil exporter, have 
further rattled investors and the prospect of 
continued rising demand from China has 
contributed to price gains." 

"This i s  a result of the Bush-Reynolds free 
trade policy for It has caused a 30 percent 
devaluation of the dollar in relationship to the 
Euro and the huge investment of U.S. resources 
i n  China has increased Chinese demand for oil. 
These two issues drive up the c o s t  of crude oil 
and therefore the cost of gasoline f o r  
Americanstt concluded Jack Davis. 

DAVIS CHALLENGES REYNOLDS' STATEMENTS AND SEAT 
IN CONGRESS 
posted on 3/26/2004 10 54 27 AM 
read more... 

JACK DAVIS ANNOUNCES HE IS RUNNING FOR CONGRESS 
ANDREASONS 
posted on 3/19/2004 9'51.37 AM 
read more... 

THE CASE AGAINST FREE TRADE, NAFTA & WTO 
posted on 3/18/2004 5 51 02 PM 
read more... 

Page 2 of2 @ 
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Areas your willing to help: 

Put a Sign on My Lawn 
a Make Telephone Calls 

Attend a Fundraiser 1 Make a Contribution 
Assist at Campaign Headquarters 
Work on Election Day, Tuesday, Nov. 2nd 

I 
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Contribute Now! 
Jack Davis needs your support! Please join your fellow citizen's in New York 
State's 26th Congressional District in supporting Jack Davis for election. 

PERSONAL CHECKS SHOULD BE MADE OUT TO. 
Jack Davis for Congress 
P.0 Box2004 
Akron, NY 14001 

PERSONAL INFORMATION: 

Fi rst Na me : 

Last Name: 

Address: 

City: 

State; 

Zip: 

Phone: 

E-mail: 

. I '  

WE ARE REQUlRED BY LAW TO ASK FOR THE FOLLOWING 
INFORMATION: 

- - -  - .  Employer 

Occupation: 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

- -  . . ._ - - --- -- 

0 This contribution is made from my own funds and not from those of another 

This contribution IS not made from the general treasury funds of a corporation, labor 
organization or national bank. 

0 I am not a Federal government contractor, nor am I a foreign national who lacks 
permanent resident status in the United States. 

n This contribution is made on a personal credlt or debit card for which I have the legal 
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obligation to pay, and is made neither on a corporate or business entity card nor on the card 
of another. 

I live in the 26th Congressional District of New York State 

0 Democrat 0 Republican 0 Independent 0 Conservative 0 Other 

CREDIT CARD INFORMATION: 

Contributions to Jack Davis for Congress are not tax deductible for federal income 
tax purposes Federal law requires us to obtain and report the name, mailing 
address, occupation and name of the employer of individuals whose contrrbutions 
exceed $200 per election cycle An individual's contribution limit to Jack Davis for 
Congress is $2000.00. All funds received are subject to federal contrrbution limits. 
Contributions from corporations, government contractors, foreign nations without a 
"green card", and minors (individuals under the age of 78) are prohibited 
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Name: Shawn Borgosz 
Comments: I have attended the meeting about free trade hosted by SAMNOW At 
this meeting I realized that it is time for men of action to stand up to "politics as 
usual" and fight for my daughter and unborn sons future Jack Davis is leading the 
fight for this area of the country and his winning a seat in congress over a dye in 
the wool free trader like Reynolds would be a huge jumpstart to the grassroots 
campaign we need to change the Economical atmosphere of this country. You 
have my support and service in this fight you are in Jack. Thank you for taking a 
stand for my families future. Come on people lets rally behind Jack and send 
Washington a message. "We Want Our Economy Back, We Want Our Jobs Back, 
America First!" 

t 
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WHY REPUBLICAN JACK DAVIS BECAME A DEMOCRAT 

I am a patriot, love America and with this comes a duty and 
responsibility to  protect America. America is in a trade war and is losing. 
We are hemorrhaging jobs, closing factories, and have a massive $3.8 
trillion trade deficit and a $7 trillion budget deficit. America needs help 
and a change of policy. 

I have been a Conservative Republican for all my  voting years. I 
supported Goldwater in 1964. As an example of conservatism, I have 
paid into the social security system since 1948. I am 71 and therefore 
qualified for Social Security and Medicare. I have not enrolled in either 
program for I do not want the Government involved in my health care. 

I like and have a high opinion of both President Bush and Tom 
Reynolds. I have financially supported Kemp, Paxon and now Tom 
Reynolds. In 2003 I sent the President and the Congressman each 
$2000 for their re-election. 

I do have a problem with their free trade policy. Please read my article 
"The Case Against Free Trade NAFTA & WTO". 

President Bush and Tom Reynolds are free traders. Tom has strong 
loyalties to the President, possibly stronger than to  the citizens that 
elected him to office. 

Writing letters to President Bush and discussions with Tom Reynolds 
about the loss of jobs and huge deficits caused by free trade have not 
been effective. 

It IS for this reason I have decided to  run for Congress in the 26th 
District. 

It is very difficult to defeat a well-liked Republican incumbent. 
Challenging and winning in a safe District like the 26th that has 33% 
more Republicans than Democrats is even more difficult. 

I therefore decided not to challenge Tom as a Republican in a 
Republican primary but seek the Democratic endorsement and challenge 
Tom in the November 2004 election as a Democrat. 

Therefore Jack Davis became a Democrat. Not a liberal Democrat but a 
conservative Democrat. like his father. the blue collar. the arav collar. 
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the white collar workers, the farmers, the small business owners and 
managers, the unemployed, the underemployed, soon to be 
unemployed, and the retired that look to  the Government's safety net 
when needed. Did you notice this describes Democrats, Republicans and 
Independents too? These are the citizens most affected by loss of jobs 
from the present administration's free trade policies. 

Washington elected and elite, Republicans and Democrats, believe that 
free trade is good for America. 

Union and non-union workers have believed for 30 years that free trade 
IS bad for them. Many are Democrats and their beliefs are closest to my 
own. Therefore I became a Democrat to help save American jobs. 

I ask you to read my article "Who Is Jack Davis", my "Platform" or 
. position paper, and then vote for the man and his plan. 

Jack Davis is founder (in 1964) and President of I Squared R Element 
Company. They manufacture silicon carbide heating elements that are 
used in high temperature industrial electric furnaces and located in 
Akron, New York. 

I 
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'ALENDARoFEVEN* .- -_-I ------ - -- i 
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The best way to reach me IS via my new campaign e-mail address: 

jack@jackdavisforcongress.com 

I look forward to hearing from you! 
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Campaign Headquarters 
12600 Clarence Center Road, Suite 200 

Akron, New York, 14001 

f 
I 
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WHO IS JACK DAVIS 

I grew up in western New York, graduated from Amherst Central High 
School and from the University of Buffalo with a Bachelor of Science 
degree in Engineering in 1955. 

I spent some time in the Marine Corp Reserves and for 3 years served 
as a deck officer, first aboard the Coast Guard Cutter Cook Inlet  and 
then the ice breaker Mackinaw. I was a weekend warrior and resigned 
from the Coast Guard Reserves as a Lieutenant in 1964. 

I worked a t  Chevrolet Tonawanda Foundry, as a maintenance engineer 
for 3 years and Carborundum as a sales engineer for 3 years. 

I n  1964, I founded the I Squared R Element Company, which I own and 
manage. The company is located in Akron, New York. We manufacture 
silicon carbide heating elements. They are used in high temperature 
electric furnaces. 

I have 75 employees, average wage $25/hr., gross payroll $4.5,million 
and approximately $10 million in sales in 2002. I Squared R paid $2.5 
million in various taxes to  the U.S. Government and $300,000 to  the 
New York State Government. 

I am married, have 6 children and 13 grandchildren. 

The business is not for sale and eventually ownership will be transferred 
to m y  children. 

I Squared R is an asset to the Davis family, the I Squared R employees, 
Village of Akron, Town of Newstead, County of Erie, State of New York 
and the United States. 

I am on a mission to save American manufacturing and jobs. I am a 
successful businessman, therefore not for personal benefit or  
recognition. 

Who do you think knows more about saving and creating jobs, 
balancing budgets and reducing debt, an entrepreneur and engineer 
who has been there and done it for 40 years, or Washington 
bureaucrats, elected officials, ivory tower economists, or tenured 
professors? 
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Why Help? Why Contribute? 

American is in a trade war with Communist China and we are losing. 
There are 15,000,000 unemployed and a huge number of 
underemployed. Jobs will continue to be lost until we get America out of 
NAFTA and the WTO. 

Please assist me in accomplishing this mission by helping Jack Davis win 
a Congressional seat in Congress. 

I need your vote if you are in District 26 (Reynolds incumbent). 

I also need financial assistance to for advertisements to educate and 
inform the other voters in my  district. 

About 5% of voters contribute to Congressional campaigns. 

MAke this your first time. The standard of living of you, your children, 
your grandchildren and great-grandchildren all depend on saving jobs 
now. 

I ask for a donation of $5.00. If 200,000 Americans donate $5.00, this 
would be 1,000,000 dollars and with this amount I am well on my way 
to be your "Save the Jobs Congressman." 

_-_ J- I.-+. . . .. -, awI@RmL .. . -  

CONTRIBUTE NOW! CLICK HERE! 






